STATE OF TEXAS

COUNTY OF SABINE

On this the 22nd day of August, 1983, the Honorable Commissioners Court met in Regular Session with the following members present, to-wit:

Royce C. Smith

County Judge

R. E. Smith

Commissioner, Precinct No. 1

Billy Joe McGee

Commissioner, Precinct No. 2

Eldridge Ellison

Commissioner, Precinct No. 3

Chester D. Cox, Sr.

Commissioner, precinct No. 4

Minnie Gooch

Clerk of the Court

The meeting was called to order by the County Judge and the bills were reviewed and made ready for payment. Motion by Commissioner Eldridge Ellison, seconded by Commissioner Billy Joe McGee to pay the monthly bills. All voted in favor of the motion.

A letter received from Aubrey J. Dry, Sr., Project Engineer for the Corps of Engineers for the Sam Rayburn Project dated August 12, 1983 was brought to the attention of the court by Judge Smith. Upon a motion by Commissioner R. E. Smith, seconded by Commissioner Chester D. Cox, Sr.and by unanimous consent of the court the following resolution was adopted and made a part of the Commissioners Court minutes of this date: On the 24th day of April, 1972 and during times and dates prior to signing agreement it was clearly understood and agreed by all parties verbally that there would be no expense to SabineCounty on the Boat Ramp at Sam Rayburn Estates. The process of Agreement was to provide residents with a public boat ramp. The Commissioners Court urges residents of Rayburn Estates Subdivision and Corp of Engineers to work together to resolve conditions stated in letter dated August 12, 1983.

During the construction of said location, Sabine county made no expenditures and no expenditures will be made at this time. If the maintenance of the boat ramp is not resolved between the Corp of Engineers and the Subdivision the County withdraws their agreement with the Corps of Engineers and the property be returned to same.

Tracy Lane and D. B. Chance appeared before the court concerning the County Wide Fire Fighters Department. Tracy gave a report on the amount of calls in the Pineland area that had been made and requested the county to start paying \$50.00 per call to each fire department. No action was taken but was to be considered as further work is done on the Budgetfor 1983-84. Mr. Chance requested that the County put concrete and iron pipe around the antenna at the back of the new jail for protection against getting knocked over. The court assured him that this would be done.

Bob Dearing, the jail inspector and Sheriff Blan Greer met with the court to consider hiring a Jailer for the new jail so that everything would be ready to move in the new jail by August 29, 1983. The county is considering this position and how a Grant may be obtained for the salary.

Marie White, Tax Assessor-Collector met with the court.

Upon a recommendation by Mrs. White, motion by R.E. Smith, seconded by Commissioner Billy Joe McGee Rhonda Williams was hired to fill the vacancy left by LaNell Crook Smith at the same salary. The clerk was directed to get a bond for Rhonda.

There being no further business, the court adjourned.

OMMISSIONER PROPERTY NO I

COMMISSIONER, PRECINCT NO. 3

COMMISSIONER, PRECINCT NO. 2

COMMISSIONER, PRECINCT NO. 4

VIIINAMICO TISO